TOWN OF CARROLLTON

P. O. Box 181
Carrollton, Mississippi 38917
Mayor: Aldermen:
Russell Wilson Susan Dunn
Tommy Goodman
Town Clerk: Allen Lee
Shonna McGehee Pam Lee

Bernard Taylor

*xx%% AMENDED AGENDA *#*#*#*%
March 1, 2016

TO: All Board Members
FROM: Russell Wilson, Mayor
RE: *askx Amended Agenda March 1, 2016, meeting *****

Bring meeting to order and prayer

Approve Agenda

Minutes of last meeting

Galen Shumaker — Water Operator (Paving Quote — South Greenville Street and Green Street)
Johnny Mims — Water Leak at home.

John Emmerich

Shirley Noland

Drainage Issue
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Old Business:

a. Adam Blaylock — Letter concerning 705 Lexington Street

b. Pam Lee — Members of the Historic Preservation Commission
(Kathleen Clark and Denise Grones)

c. Pam Lee — Water Tower Grant

d. Mayor Wilson — Inter-local agreement revision

10. New Business:
a. Pam Lee — District Training Session, March 15, 2016, Hernando, Ms.

b. Pam Lee — Kathleen Clark — Annual Boot Camp , May 5 & 6, Jackson, Ms.

c. Linda McGregor — Pushing off ditch

d. Shonna McGehee — Quickbooks Seminar — August 31 and September 1, 2016 — Jackson,
Mississippi — $479.00 - Payroll

11. Pay Bills
12. Adjourn



